Senate Committee on Rules March 25, 1991 - Page These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES March 25, 1991Hearing Room 454 12:00 p.m. Tape 1 Salem, Oregon MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Frank Roberts, Chair Sen. Bill Bradbury, Vice-Chair Sen. John Brenneman Sen. Jane Cease Sen. Joyce Cohen Sen. Joan Dukes MEMBER EXCUSED:Sen. Lenn Hannon STAFF PRESENT: Jose Mata, Committee Administrator Bernadette Williams, Committee Assistant These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 10, SIDE A 006 CHAIR ROBERTS: Calls the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.. Senator Yih has asked this committee to approve the drafting and introduction of a bill relating to child support recovery. Submits and summarizes written testimony. (EXHIBIT A) 015 DUKES: When they say the fiscal impact is "brief and substantial", should we worry about that? 016 ROBERTS: The fiscal impact is revenue not cost. It would have to go to Ways and Means and would require more FTE. 023 COHEN: Senator Yih has got the Child Support Enforcement Division either garnishing wages instantly...we have been working on that in Judiciary Committee. If it is only dealing with

support enforcement, that has been taken care of as far as you can legally do now. If it does other things, then it is another matter. 029 ROBERTS: Essentially that is my understanding. 030 BRADBURY: My understanding is that it deals with overpayment by Adult and Family Services in general, not just the Support Enforcement Division. 032 MOTION: SEN. ROBERTS asked if there was objection to approval of late drafting and introduction of the measure, thereby effectively moving that the Senate Rules Committee authorize Legislative Counsel to draft legislation relating to child support recovery and further authorize introduction of the measure. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was approved. Senator Hannon was excused. 033 ROBERTS: Senator Paul Phillips has asked this committee to approve the drafting and introduction of a bill relating to transportation of secondary wood products. Submits and summarizes written testimony. (EXHIBIT B) Senator Dukes has agreed to hear the bill in Senate Transportation Committee. 044 MOTION: SEN. ROBERTS asked if there was objection to approval of late drafting and introduction of the measure, thereby effectively moving that the Senate Rules Committee authorize Legislative Counsel to draft legislation relating to transportation of secondary wood products and further authorize introduction of the measure. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was approved. Senator Hannon was excused. 050 ROBERTS: Opens public hearing and work session on SCR 6. 051 MOTION: SEN. ROBERTS asked if there was objection to sending SCR 6 to the floor, thereby effectively moving SCR 6 to the floor with a "do pass" recommendation. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was approved. Senator Hannon was excused. 053 ROBERTS: Closes public hearing and work session on SCR 6. Opens public hearing and work session on SCR 8. 054 MOTION: SEN. ROBERTS asked if there was objection to sending SCR 8 to the floor, thereby effectively moving SCR 8 to the floor with a "do pass" recommendation. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was approved. Senator Hannon was excused.

057 ROBERTS: Closes public hearing and work session on SCR 8. Opens public hearing and work session on SJM16. Senator Kitzhaber had indicated that he would testify today, but decided to debate it on the floor when it is referred there. 064 SENATOR RON GRENSKY, DISTRICT 25: The reason SJM16 was born is that mandates without funding create a burden on cities and counties of the State. It therefore came to my attention through Senator Kitzhaber's office to ask Congress to do the same thing. If they are going to require us to do something, they should attach funding with it. 073 MOTION: SEN. ROBERTS asked if there was objection to sending SJM16 to the floor, thereby effectively moving SJM16 to the floor with a "do pass" recommendation. VOTE: There being no objection, the motion was approved. Senator Hannon was excused. 077 ROBERTS: Questions whether Senator Grensky will carry SJM16 and whether Senator Springer will carry SCR 8. 079 JOSE MATA, SENATE RULES COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Senator Kitzhaber requested Senate Rules Committee to introduce SCR 6 as a committee bill. 082 ROBERTS: Will find somebody to carry SCR 6. Adjourns the meeting at 12:25 p.m.. Submitted by: Reviewed by:

> Bernadette Williams Jose Mata Assistant Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

А	-	Late Measure	Request	-	Senator	Yih - 2 p	ages	5
В	-	Late Measure	Request	-	Senator	Phillips	- 1	page